

#### The Madhya Pradesh Vilasita, Manoranjan, Amod Evam Vigyapan Kar Adhiniyam, 2011

Act 11 of 2011

Keyword(s):

Admission to an Entertainment, Advertisement, Amusement, Cable Operator, Caterer, Club, Hotel, Luxury, Marriage Hall

Amendment appended: 14 of 2012

DISCLAIMER: This document is being furnished to you for your information by PRS Legislative Research (PRS). The contents of this document have been obtained from sources PRS believes to be reliable. These contents have not been independently verified, and PRS makes no representation or warranty as to the accuracy, completeness or correctness. In some cases the Principal Act and/or Amendment Act may not be available. Principal Acts may or may not include subsequent amendments. For authoritative text, please contact the relevant state department concerned or refer to the latest government publication or the gazette notification. Any person using this material should take their own professional and legal advice before acting on any information contained in this document. PRS or any persons connected with it do not accept any liability arising from the use of this document. PRS or any persons connected with it shall not be in any way responsible for any loss, damage, or distress to any person on account of any action taken or not taken on the basis of this document.

#### MADHYA PRADESH ACT

#### No 11 OF 2011

# THE MADHYA PRADESH VILASITA, MANORANJAN, AMOD EVAM VIGYAPAN KAR ADHINIYAM, 2011

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS.

#### Sections:

- 1. Short title, extent and commencement
- 2. Definitions
- 3. Incidence of tax
- 4. Determination of liability to pay tax
- 5. Levy of tax
- 6. Charges and rate of tax
- 7. Liability of firms as hotelier or proprietor
- 8. Certain provisions of Vat Act to apply
- 9. Assessment collection, etc. of tax
- 10. Registration
- 11. Power to exempt
- 12. Saving
- 13. Power to make rules
- 14. Bar on imposition of entertainment tax by any local authority
- 15. Repeal and savings
- 16. Power to remove difficulties

#### MADHYA PRADESH ACT

#### No. 11 OF 2011

# THE MADHYA PRADESH VILASITA, MANORANJAN, AMOD EVAM VIGYAPAN KAR ADHINIYAM, 2011

[Received the assent of the Governor on the 31<sup>st</sup> March 2011; assent first published in the "Madhya Pradesh Gazette (Extra-ordinary)", dated the 31<sup>st</sup> March, 2011.]

An Act to levy tax on luxuries, entertainments, amusements and advertisements exhibited In the State of Madhya Pradesh.

Be it enacted by the Madhya Pradesh Legislature in the Sixty-second year of the Republic of India as follows:--

#### Short Title, extent and commencement.

- 1. (1) This Act may be called the Madhya Pradesh Vilasita, Manoranjan, Amod Evam Vigyapan Kar Adhiniyam, 2011.
  - (2) It extends to the whole of Madhya Pradesh.
  - (3) It shall come into force from 1st April, 2011.
- 2. **Definitions:-** (1) In this Act, unless the context otherwise requires,--
  - (a) "admission to an entertainment" includes admission to any place in which the entertainment is held and access to entertainment through cable service, direct to home (DTH) service, telecom service or any other technological means or device;
  - (b) "advertisement" means the intimation or announcement of any goods, service, product, property, entertainment, trade, business or profession by means of a slide or film or poster or banner or hoarding, etc. exhibited at any place or advertised through cable television or by any other means including tele-marketing, except advertisements published in the newspapers or broadcast by radio or television;

- (c) "amusement" means any amusement provided in any amusement arcade or amusement park or theme park or by whatever name called;
- (d) "business" includes—
  - (i) the activity or providing residential accommodation and any other service in connection with or incidental or ancillary to such activity of providing residential accommodation by a hotelier:
  - (ii) the activity or providing entertainment and exhibiting advertisements by a proprietor;
  - (iii) the activity or providing luxuries by a proprietor;
- (e) "cable operator" means any person engaged in the business of receiving and distributing satellite signals, communication network, including production and transmission of programmes and packages;
- (f) "caterer" means a person who provides meals, snacks, etc., at a place other than a restaurant;
- (g) "club" includes both an incorporated and unincorporated association of persons, by whatever name called;
- (h) "entertainment" includes -
  - (i) any exhibition, performance, amusement, game or sport to which persons are admitted;
  - (ii) entertainment provided by a direct to home (DTH) Service Provider through Satellite;
  - (iii) entertainment provided by a cable operator through cable service;
  - (iv) ring tones, music, videos, movies, animations, games, jokes, etc. provided by a Telecom Service provider through telecom service;
  - (v) contests organized through telecom services by the Telecom Service Provider or any person;
  - (vi) entertainment provided by any other technological means or device.

**Explanation :--** Services received by a person situated in the State of Madhya Pradesh, shall be deemed to have been provided within the State of Madhya Pradesh;

- (i) "hotel" includes a residential accommodation, a lodging house, a club, an inn, a public house or a building or part thereof where residential accommodation is provided in the course of business;
- (j) "hotelier" means the owner of the hotel and includes the person who for the time being is in-charge of the management of the hotel;
- (k) "luxury" means use of goods, services, property, facilities,. Etc for enjoyment, comfort or pleasure or lavish consumption of such goods or services, that is to say,--
  - (i) accommodation and other services provided in a hotel, the rate of charges per day for which, including the charges for air-conditioning, telephone, television, radio, music, entertainment, extra beds and the like is more than the amount as may be prescribed, but does not include the supply of food and drinks where such supply is separately charged for;
  - (ii) services provided in a beauty parlour, spa;
  - (iii) services or facilities, provided by a marriage hall;
  - (iv) services provided by a caterer, except provided in hospitals and educational institutions, but does not include the supply of food and drinks where such supply is separately charged for;
  - (v) services provided by a decorator, florist, illuminator, audio systems provider;
- (1) "marriage hall" includes lawn, garden, a building or part of a building where accommodation or space is provided for more than one hundred persons, for any event including seminar or convention or banquet or meeting or exhibition cum sale;
- (m) "monetary consideration for admission to entertainment' includes—
  - (i) any payment for seats or other accommodation in any form in a place of entertainment;
  - (ii) any payment for a program or synopsis of an entertainment;

- (iii) any payment made for the loan or use of any instrument or contrivance which enables a person to get a normal or better view or hearing or enjoyment of the entertainment, which without the aid of such instrument or contrivance such person would not get;
- (iv) any payment made by a person by way of contribution or subscription or installation and connection charges or any other charges, by whatever name, called, for providing access to any entertainment, whether for a specified period or on a continuous basis;
- (v) any payment, by whatever name called for any purpose whatever, connected with an entertainment, which a person is required to make in any form as a condition of attending or continuing to attend the entertainment, either in addition to the payment, if any, for admission to the entertainment or witout any such payment for admission;
- (vi) any payment, made by a person, who having been admitted, to one part of a place of entertainment is subsequently admitted to another part therdof, for admission to which a payment involving tax or more tax is required;
- (vii) in case of free, surreptitious, unauthorized or concessional entry, whether with or without the knowledge of the proprietor, the payment which would have been made if the person concerned had been admitted on payment of the full charges ordinarily chargeable for such admission.
- **Explanation I.**—Any subscription raised or donation collected in connection with an entertainment in any forms shall be deemed to be payment for admission;
- Explanation II.—Where the payment for admission to an entertainment is made by means of a lump sum paid as a subscription or contribution to any person, or for a season ticket or for the right of admission to a series of entertainments or to any entertainment during a certain period of time, or for any privilege, right, facility or thing combined with the right of admission without further payment or at a reduced charge, the tax shall be paid on the amount of such lump sum.

- **Explanation III.**—Where entertainment is provided as part of any service by any person, whether forming an integral part of such service or otherwise, the charges received by such person for providing the service shall be deemed to include charges for providing entertainment or access to entertainment also:
- (n) "person" include any company or association or body of individualos whether incorporated or not, and also a Hindu undivided family, a firm, a local authority, a State Government, the Central Government and a Government Undertaking;
- (o) "place of business" includes an office, or any other place which a hotelier or a proprietor uses for the purpose of his business or where he keeps his books of accounts;
- (p) "proprietor" in relation to any advertisement, entertainement or luxury includes any person responsible for or for the time being in-charge of the management thereof;
- (q) "receipt of monetary consideration" means the amount of payment received or receivable by a hotelier or a proprietor, or by his agent for any advertisement, luxury or entertainment, but shall not indude the tax payable under this Act and collected separately by the hotelier or the proprietor;
- (r) "registered hotelier or proprietor" means a hotelier or a proprietor registered under this Act;
- (s) "tax" means tax payable under this Act;
- (t) "turnover" in relation to any period means the aggregate of the amount of receipts of monetary considerations received or receivable by a hotelier or a proprietor in respect of advertisements, luxuries or entertainments provided by him;
- (u) "Vat Act" means the Madhya Pradesh Vat Act, 2002 (No. 20 of 2002).
- (2) All those expressions which are used but are not Defined in this Act and are defined. In Vat Act shall have the meaning assigned to them in Vat Act.

**Incidenced of tax:-** 3 (1). Every hotelier or proprietor whose turnover during a period of twelve months immediately preceding the commencement of this Act exceeds rupees five lacs, shall, from such commencement be liable to pay tax under this Act in respect of any advertisement, luxury or entertainment provided by him in Madhya Pradesh.

(2) Every hotelier or proprietor to whom sub-section (1) does not apply, shall' be liable to pay tax under this Act in respect of any advertisement, luxury or entertainment provided by him in Madhya Pradesh With effect from the date on which his turnover in a year first exceeds rupees five lacs but for the, purpose of assessment of the tax for that year, only so much of his, turnover as is in excess of such limit, shall be taken into consideration.

#### Determination of liability to pay tax.

- 4 (1) The Commissioner shall, in the prescribed manner, institute proceedings for the purpose of determining the liability of a hotelier or a proprietor to pay tax under this Act. Such liability shall be determined by an order and such determination shall be made within a period of twelve months from the date of institution of such proceedings.
- (2) Notwithstanding anything contained in sub-section (2) of Section 3, liability of a dealer to pay tax under this Act shall not be determined from a date earlier than five years prior to—
  - (i) the date of institution of proceedings under sub-section (1); or
  - (ii) the date of validity of the registration certificate, whichever is earlier.

#### Levy of tax.

- 5 (1) There shall be levied a tax on the turnover and such tax shall be payable by a hotelier or a proprietor in accordance with the provisions of this Act.
- (2) If a person other than the owner (including part-owner) is for the time being in-charge of the place of business, then such person and the owner (including part-owner) shall jointly and severally be liable to pay the tax.

#### Charges and rate of tax.

- 6 (1) The tax payable by a hotelier or proprietor under this Act shall be charged at the following rates, namely:
  - (a) In case of a hotelier 10 per cent of the turnover;

- (b) In case of a proprietor,--
  - (i) on luxuries, other than those provided in a hotel, 10 per cent of the turnover;
  - (ii) on advertisements, 10 per cent of the turnover;
  - (iii) on entertainment, 20 per cent of the turnover.
- (2) Where, in addition to the charges for luxury provided in a hotel, service charges are levied and appropriated by the hotelier and not paid to the staff, then such charges shall be deemed to be the part of the charges for luxury provided in the Hotel.
- (3) The tax shall be levied and collected at the rate specified in cloause (a) of sub-section (1), on the charges actually paid to the hotelier for such luxury.
- (4) The tax shall not be levied and payable in respect of the turnover for supply of food and drinks, where they are separately charged for and on the sale of which the hotelier or the proprietor is liable to pay tax under the Madhya Pradesh Vat Act, 2002 (No. 20 of 2002).

#### Liability of firms as hotelier or proprietor.

7. Where a business is owned, managed or run by a firm, the firm and each of the partners of the firm shall jointly and severally be liable to pay tax Under this Act:

Provided that where any partner retires from the firm he shall be liable to pay the tax, penalty, interest or any other amount payable under this Act remaining unpaid at the time of his retirement; and any tax due up to the date of his retirement, even if assessment of tax, or levy of penalty or Interest is made at a later date.

#### Certain provisions of Vat Act to apply.

8. Subject to the provisions of this Act and the rules made thereunder, the provisions of the Vat Act and the rules made, order and notifications issued thereunder, including the provisions relating, to returns, assessment, self-assessment, reassessment, payment and recovery of tax, accounts, detection and prevention of tax evasion, refund, appeal, revision, rectification, offences and penalties and other miscellaneous matter, shall mutatis mutandis apply to a hotelier or proprietor in respect of tax, interest or penalty levied and payable under this Act as if these provisions were mutatis mutandis incorporated in this Act, and it shall be deemed that the rules made and orders and notifications

issued under those provisions were mutatis mutandis made or issued under the relevant provisions as so incorporated in this Act.

#### Assessment Collection, etc. of tax.

9. Subject to the provisions of this Act and the rules made thereunder, the administration of this Act in so far as it relates to levy, assessment and collection of tax from hoteliers or proprietors shall vest in the authorities specified in the Vat Act and accordingly the authorities for the time being empowered to assess, reassess, collect and enforce the payment of tax under the Vat Act shall assess, reassess, collect and enforce the payment of tax including interest or penalty payable by a hotelier or a proprietor under this Act as if the tax including interest or penalty payable by such hotelier or proprietor under this Act or under the provisions of the Vat Act as made applicable under section 8 to hoteliers or proprietors in relation to tax levied under this Act is a tax or interest or penalty payable under that Act and for this purpose they may exercise all or any of the powers conferred upon them by or under that Act.

#### Registration.

- 10. (1) Every hotelier or proprietor liable to pay tax under this Act shall obtain registration certificate from the appropriate Commercial Tax Officer or any other officer authorised by the Commissioner in this behalf in such manner and form as may be prescribed.
- (2) Every hotelier or proprietor required to obtain a registration certificate shall within sixty days from the date of commencement of this Act or if he was not carrying on business on that date shall within thirty days of his becoming liable to pay tax, apply for grant of a registration certificate.
- (3) Where a hotelier or proprietor required to obtain a registration certificate under sub-section (1) fails to apply for the same within the time specified in sub-section (2), the appropriate Commercial Tax Officer or any other officer authorised by the Commissioner in this behalf may, after giving him a reasonable opportunity of being heard, direct him to pay by way of penalty a sum not exceeding five thousand rupees, subject to a minimum of five hundred rupees.
- (4) A registration certificate granted on application made within the period specified in sub-section (2) shall be valid from the date of liability. A registration certificate granted on an application made after such period shall be valid from the date of application.
- (5) Every hotelier who at the commencement of this Act holds a registration certificate under the provisionjs of the Act repealed by this Act

shall, on such commencement, be deemed for all purposes of this Act to be a hotelier registered and holding a registration certificate under this section.

(6) The provisions of section 17 of the Vat Act and the rules made thereunder so far as they relate to the amendment and cancellation of registration certificates granted under Vat Act shall mutatis mutandis apply to the registration certificates granted under this section.

#### Power to exempt.

11. The state Government may, by notification, and subject to such restrictions and conditions as may be specified therein exempt whether prospectively or retrospectively in whole or in part any hotelier / proprietor or class of hoteliers / proprietor from the payment of tax under this Act.

#### Saving.

12. Notwithstanding the repeal of the Madhya Pradesh Hotel Tatha Vas Grihon Me Vilas Vastuon Par Kar Adhiniyam, 1988 (No. 13 of 1988) and the Madhya Pradesh Entertainments Duty and Advertisements Tax Act, 1936 (No. 30 of 1936) (hereinafter referred to as the repealed Acts), the State Government may, by notification, exempt any hotelier / proprietor or class of hoteliers / proprietors from the payment of tax under the repealed Acts for any period before the commencement of this Act and for that purpose it shall and shall always be deemed that the provisions of section 9 of Act No. 13 of 1988 or Section 7 of the Act No. 30 of 1936 have revived for the purpose of such exemption.

#### Pwer to make rules.

- 13. (1) The State Government may make rules to carry out the purposes of this Act.
- (2) In particular and without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing power, the State Government may make rules, prescribing—
  - (a) the manner and form in which registration certificate shall be obtained under sub-section (1) of section 10;
  - (b) the form in which the returns shall be filed;
  - (c) the form and the manner in which and the period before which tax shall be paid;
  - (d) the form in which the order of assessment shall be passed;

- (e) the form in which notice of demand shall be issued.
- (3) All rules made under this section shall be laid on the table of the Legislative Assembly.

#### Bar on imposiotion of evtertainment tax by any local authority.

- 14. (1) Notwithstanding anything contained in any other enactment for the time being in force, no local authority shall on or after the date of coming into force of this Act impose or recover a tax on or in respect of any entertainment with respect to period falling after such date.
- (2) The State Government shall pay to every local authority, which before the coming into force of this Act had imposed a tax or duty in respect of entertainments, an annual grant-in-aid for such period and in accordance with such principles as may be prescribed in this behalf.
- (3) Nothing in this section shall apply to the imposition of a show tax leviable by a local authority under any law for the time being in force.

**Explanation.**—For purposes of this section "show tax" means a tax leviable on the proprietor of an entertainment in the form of a fixed sum for each show or performance.

#### Repeal and savings.

15. The Madhya Pradesh Hotel Tatha Vas Grihon Me Vilas Vastuon Par Kar Adhiniyam, 1988 (No. 13 of 1988) and the Madhya Pradesh Entertainments Duty and Advertisements Tax Act, 1936 (No. 30 of 1936) shall stand repealed on the date of coming into force of this Act:

#### Provided that—

- (i) such repeal shall not -
  - (a) affect the previous operation of the Act No. 13 of 1988 and Act No. 30 of 1936 (hereinafter referred to as repealed Acts) so repealed or anything duly done or suffered thereunder; or
  - (b) affect any right, privilege, obligation or liability acquired, accrued or incurred under the repealed Acts; or

- (c) Affect any penalty foefeiture or punishment incurred in respect of any offence committed against the repealed Acts; or
- (d) After any investigation, legal proceeding or remedy in respect of any such right, privilege, obligation, liability; and
- any such investigation, legal proceeding or remedy may be instituted, continued or enforced and any such penalty, forfeiture or punishment may be imposed, as if this Act had not been passed and the said Acts had not been repealed.
- (ii) Unless it is otherwise expressly provided, anything done or any action taken (including any appointment, notification, notice, order, rule, form, regulation or certificate) in the exercise of any power conferred by or under the repealed Acts shall, subject to the provisions of sub-clause (b) of clause (i), in so far as it is not inconsistent with the provisions of this Act, continue to be in force and be deemed to have been done or taken in the exercise of the powers conferred by or under the provisions of this Act as if this Act were in force on the date on which such thing was done or action was taken unless and until it is superseded by or under this Act may be recovered as if they had accrued under this Act.
- (iii) Any assessment, appeal, revision or other proceedings arising under the repealed Acts and the rules made thereunder and / or pending before an officer or authority duly empowered to make assessment or hear and decide such appeal, revision or other proceeding immediately preceding the commencement of this Act shall, on the date of such commencement stand transferred to the officer or authority competent to make assessment or to hear and decide appeal or revision or other proceedings under this Act and thereupon such assessment, shall be made or such appeal or revision or other proceeding shall be heard and decided within the period, if any specified therefor, by such officer or authority in accordance with the provisions of the repealed Acts or the rules made thereunder as if they were the officer or authority duly empowered for the purpose under the repealed Acts.

(iv) Notwithstanding anything contained in clause (i), any appeal, revision or other proceedings arising under the repealed Acts but preferred or initiated after the commencement of this Act, shall be heard and decided by the authority competent to entertain any appeal, revision or any other proceedings in accordance with the provisions of this Act.

#### Power to remove difficulties.

16. If any doubt or difficulty arises in giving effect to any of the provisions of this Act in consequence of the transition to the said provisions from the corresponding provisions of the Acts repealed by Section 15, the State Government may within two years from the date of commencement of this Act by order notified in the official Gazette of the State make such provision not inconsistent with this Act as appear to be necessary or expendient for removing the doubt or difficulty.

इसे वेबसाईट www.govtpressmp.nic.in से भी डाउन लोड किया जा सकता है.



# मध्यप्रदेश राजपत्र

## ( असाधारण ) प्राधिकार से प्रकाशित

क्रमांक 173]

भोपाल, शनिवार, दिनांक 31 मार्च 2012—चैत्र 11, शक 1934

#### विधि और विधायी कार्य विभाग

भोपाल, दिनांक 31 मार्च 2012

क्र. 1929-135-इक्कीस-अ-(प्रा.).—मध्यप्रदेश विधान सभा का निम्नलिखित अधिनियम जिस पर दिनांक 31 मार्च 2012 को महामहिम राज्यपाल की अनुमति प्राप्त हो चुकी है, एतद्द्वारा सर्वसाधारण की जानकारी के लिये प्रकाशित किया जाता है.

मध्यप्रदेश के राज्यपाल के नाम से तथा आदेशानुसार,

राजेश यादव, अपर सचिव.

#### मध्यप्रदेश अधिनियम

क्रमांक १४ सन् २०१२

## मध्यप्रदेश विलासिता, मनोरंजन, आमोद एवं विज्ञापन कर (संशोधन) अधिनियम, २०१२.

[ दिनांक ३१ मार्च, २०१२ को राज्यपाल की अनुमित प्राप्त हुई, अनुमित ''मध्यप्रदेश राजपत्र (असाधारण)'' में दिनांक ३१ मार्च, २०१२ को प्रथम बार प्रकाशित की गई.]

मध्यप्रदेश विलासिता, मनोरंजन, आमोद एवं विज्ञापन कर अधिनियम, २०११ को संशोधित करने हेतु अधिनियम.

भारत गणराज्य के तिरसठवें वर्ष में मध्यप्रदेश विधान-मंडल द्वारा निम्नलिखित रूप में यह अधिनियमित हो :--

संक्षिप्त नाम और प्रारंभ.

- १. (१) इस अधिनियम का संक्षिप्त नाम मध्यप्रदेश विलासिता, मनोरंजन, आमोद एवं विज्ञापन कर (संशोधन) अधिनियम, २०१२ है.
  - (२) (क) इस संशोधन अधिनियम की धारा २ के उपबंध १ अप्रैल, २०११ से प्रवृत्त हुए समझे जाएंगे.
    - (ख) इस संशोधन अधिनियम के शेष उपबंध १ अप्रैल, २०१२ से प्रवृत्त होंगे.

धारा २ का संशोधन.

- २. मध्यप्रदेश विलासिता, मनोरंजन, आमोद एवं विज्ञापन कर अधिनियम, २०११ (क्रमांक ११ सन् २०११) (जो इसमें इसके पश्चात् मूल अधिनियम के नाम से निर्दिष्ट है) की धारा २ में, उपधारा (१) में, खण्ड (ठ) के स्थान पर, निम्नलिखित खण्ड स्थापित किया जाए, अर्थात् :—
  - (ठ) ''मैरिज हॉल'' में सम्मिलित है लॉन, गार्डन, कोई भवन या किसी भवन का हिस्सा जहां एक सौ से अधिक व्यक्तियों को किसी भी प्रसंग, जिसमें सम्मिलित है सेमिनार या कन्वेंशन या बेंक्वेट या बैठक या प्रदर्शनी-सह-विक्रय, के लिए स्थान या जगह उपलब्ध कराई जाती है:''.

धारा ३ का संशोधन.

३. मूल अधिनियम की धारा ३ में, उपधारा (२) में, शब्द ''पांच लाख रुपये'' के स्थान पर, शब्द ''दस लाख रुपये'' स्थापित किए जाएं.

#### भोपाल, दिनांक 31 मार्च 2012

क्र. 1930-135-इक्कीस-अ-(प्रा.).—भारत के संविधान के अनुच्छेद 348 के खण्ड (3) के अनुसरण में, मध्यप्रदेश विलासिता, मनोरंजन, आमोद एवं विज्ञापन कर (संशोधन) अधिनियम, 2012 (क्रमांक 14, सन् 2012) का अंग्रेजी अनुवाद राज्यपाल के प्राधिकार से एतद्द्वारा प्रकाशित किया जाता है.

मध्यप्रदेश के राज्यपाल के नाम से तथा आदेशानुसार,

राजेश यादव, अपर सचिव.

#### MADHYA PRADESH ACT

No. 14 of 2012

### THE MADHYA PRADESH VILASITA, MANORANJAN, AMOD EVAM VIGYAPAN KAR (SANSHODHAN) ADHINIYAM, 2012.

[Received the assent of the Governor on the 31st March, 2012; assent first published in the "Madhya Pradesh Gazette (Extra-ordinary)", dated the 31st March, 2012.]

An Act to amend the Madhya Pradesh Vilasita, Manoranjan, Amod Evam Vigyapan Kar Adhiniyam, 2011.

Be it enacted by the Madhya Pradesh Legislature in the Sixty-third Year of the Republic of India as follows:—

1. (1) This Act may be called the Madhya Pradesh Vilasita, Manoranjan, Amod Evam Vigyapan Kar (Sanshodhan) Adhiniyam, 2012.

Short title and commencement.

- (2) (a) The provisions of Section 2 of this amending Act shall be deemed to have come into force form 1st April, 2011;
  - (b) The remaining provisions the this amending Act shall come into force from 1st April, 2012.
- 2. In Section 2 of the Madhya Pradesh Vilasita, Manoranjan, Amod Evam Vigyapan Kar Adhiniyam, 2011 (No. 11 of 2011) (hereinafter referred to as the Principal Act), in sub-section (1) for clause (1), the following clause shall be substituted, namely:—

Amendment of Section 2.

- "(1) "marriage hall" includes lawn, garden a building or part of a building where accommodation or space is provided for more than one hundred persons, for any event including seminar or convention or banquet or meeting or exhibition-cumsale;".
- 3. In Section 3 of the Principal Act, in sub-section (2), for the words "rupees five lacs", Ame Section words "rupees ten lacs" shall be substituted.

Amendment of Section 3.